
Tuross Head Progress Association Incorporated 

ABN 36038514293 Y11838-28 

 

         PO Box 3044 

         Tuross Head 

         NSW 2537 

December 2nd, 2010 

The General Manager 

The Eurobodalla Shire Council 

PO Box 99 

Moruya  

NSW 2537 

 

Re: Kyla Hall Response from Council  

 

In Warren Sharpe’s letter of October 28th he writes: 

 

 
 

and then closes his letter with: 



 
 

The THPA seeks from Council a clear statement that can be presented to the 

Tuross Community to begin discussions and consultation of the above. 

 

Can Council please advise this community and this Association exactly what it 

intends to do from this point on in ensuring that 100% of the monies derived from 

the proposed sale of the Progress Association community land remains in trust 

for the Tuross Community use alone and also advise us clearly of the timelines, 

processes, considerations and constraints. 

 

Whilst it is appreciated that you have invited us for further discussions we are 

aware of the legal and policy constraints that Council is bound by in terms of 

reclassification, sale processes, Trust establishment, transfer of a Management 

committee from one Hall to another and the other more complex components 

currently unknown to Council that will need to be discovered in full and be on the 

table prior to any discussion.  

 

Having the above ABSOLUTELY defined then provides this Association with the 

necessary information of “What can be done” and more importantly “What cannot 

be done”. It is only with this absolute information that this Association together 

with the wider Tuross Head community consider allowing the sale of a community 

asset to proceed. 

 

We look forward to your reply 

 

Yours sincerely  

Lei Parker 

Secretary  


